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CWA 

Respondent disclosed that it failed to 
prepare and implement a Spill 
Prevention, Control, and 
Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan in 
violation of CWA Section 311(j), 33 
U.S.C. 1321(j), and the implementing 
regulations found at 40 CFR part 112, at 
two (2) facilities located in 
Massachusetts and Missouri and 
identified in Attachment A. 

Under CWA Section 311(b)(6)(A), 33 
U.S.C. 1321(b)(6)(A), any owner, 
operator, or person in charge of a vessel, 
onshore facility, or offshore facility from 
which oil is discharged in violation of 
CWA Section 311(b)(3), 33 U.S.C. 
1321(b)(3), or who fails or refuses to 
comply with any regulations that have 
been issued under CWA Section 311(j), 
33 U.S.C. 1321(j), may be assessed an 
administrative civil penalty of up to 
$177,500 by the EPA. Class II 
proceedings under CWA Section 
311(b)(6), 33 U.S.C. 1321(b)(6), are 
conducted in accordance with 40 CFR 
part 22. As authorized by CWA Section 
311(b)(6), 33 U.S.C. 1321(b)(6), the EPA 
has assessed a civil penalty for these 
violations. 

Pursuant to CWA Section 
311(b)(6)(C), 33 U.S.C. 1321(b)(6)(C), the 
EPA will not issue an order in this 
proceeding prior to the close of the 
public comment period. 

EPCRA 

Respondent disclosed that it violated 
EPCRA Section 302(c), 42 U.S.C. 
11002(c), and the implementing 
regulations found at 40 CFR part 355, at 
forty-seven (47) facilities listed in 
Attachment A when it failed to notify 
the State Emergency Response 
Commission (SERC) and/or the Local 
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) 
that these facilities are subject to the 
requirements of Section 302(c) of 
EPCRA. These forty-seven (47) facilities 
are located in the following states: 
Alabama, California, Connecticut, 

Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, 
Missouri, North Carolina, Nebraska, 
Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee, 
Texas, Washington, and Wisconsin. 

Respondent disclosed that it violated 
EPCRA Section 303(d), 42 U.S.C. 
11003(d), and the implementing 
regulations found at 40 CFR part 355, at 
forty-seven (47) facilities listed in 
Attachment A when it failed to 
designate a facility emergency 
coordinator and notify the LEPCs with 
jurisdiction over these facilities. These 
forty-seven (47) facilities are located in 
the following states: Alabama, 
California, Connecticut, Georgia, 
Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, 
Missouri, North Carolina, Nebraska, 
Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee, 
Texas, Washington, and Wisconsin. 

Respondent disclosed that it violated 
EPCRA Section 311(a), 42 U.S.C. 
11021(a), and the implementing 
regulations found at 40 CFR part 370, at 
seventy-eight (78) facilities listed in 
Attachment A when it failed to submit 
a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) for 
a hazardous chemical(s) and/or 
extremely hazardous substance(s) or, in 
the alternative, a list of such chemicals, 
to the LEPCs, SERCs, and the fire 
departments with jurisdiction over these 
facilities. These seventy-eight (78) 
facilities are located in the following 
states: Alabama, California, Connecticut, 
Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, 
Missouri, North Carolina, Nebraska, 
Nevada, Oregon, South Carolina, 
Tennessee, Texas, Washington, and 
Wisconsin. 

Respondent disclosed that it violated 
EPCRA Section 312(a), 42 U.S.C. 
11022(a), and the implementing 
regulations found at 40 CFR Part 370, at 
seventy-eight (78) facilities listed in 
Attachment A when it failed to prepare 
and submit emergency and chemical 
inventory forms to the LEPCs, SERCs, 
and the fire departments with 

jurisdiction over these facilities. These 
seventy-eight (78) facilities are located 
in the following states: Alabama, 
California, Connecticut, Georgia, 
Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, 
Missouri, North Carolina, Nebraska, 
Nevada, Oregon, South Carolina, 
Tennessee, Texas, Washington, and 
Wisconsin. 

Under EPCRA Section 325, 42 U.S.C. 
11045, the Administrator may issue an 
administrative order assessing a civil 
penalty against any person who has 
violated applicable emergency planning 
or right-to-know requirements, or any 
other requirement of EPCRA. 
Proceedings under EPCRA Section 325, 
42 U.S.C. 11045, are conducted in 
accordance with 40 CFR part 22. The 
EPA, as authorized by EPCRA Section 
325, 42 U.S.C. 11045, has assessed a 
civil penalty for these violations. 

List of Subjects 

Environmental protection. 
Dated: August 1, 2013. 

Andrew R. Stewart, 
Acting Director, Special Litigation and 
Projects Division, Office of Civil Enforcement, 
Office of Enforcement and Compliance 
Assurance. 
[FR Doc. 2013–19757 Filed 8–13–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meeting; Open 
Commission Meeting; Friday, August 
9, 2013 

August 2, 2013. 
The Federal Communications 

Commission will hold an Open Meeting 
on the subjects listed below on Friday, 
August 9, 2013. The meeting is 
scheduled to commence at 10:30 a.m. in 
Room TW–C305, at 445 12th Street SW., 
Washington, DC. 

Item No. Bureau Subject 

1 .................. INTERNATIONAL ........... TITLE: Comprehensive Review of Licensing and Operating Rules for Satellite Services (IB Docket 
No. 12–267) SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Report and Order that streamlines Part 
25 of the Commission’s rules to facilitate greater investment and innovation in the satellite industry 
and promote more rapid deployment of new satellite services to the public. 

2 .................. OFFICE OF ENGINEER-
ING & TECHNOLOGY.

TITLE: Revision of Part 15 of the Commission’s Rules Regarding Operation in the 57–64 GHz Band 
(RM–11104 and ET Docket No. 07–113) SUMMARY: The Commission will consider a Report and 
Order addressing technical requirements applicable to unlicensed services in the 57–64 GHz fre-
quency band to provide additional competition in the broadband market, improve efficient delivery 
of broadband services in residences and businesses, and facilitate backhaul transport to support 
the deployment of 4th Generation (4G) and other wireless services. 

3 .................. WIRELINE COMPETI-
TION.

TITLE: Rates for Interstate Inmate Calling Services (WC Docket No. 12–375) SUMMARY: The Com-
mission will consider a Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking to reform 
interstate inmate calling services rates and practices. 
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Item No. Bureau Subject 

4 .................. INCENTIVE AUCTION 
TASK FORCE.

TITLE: Presentation on the Status of the Broadcast Incentive Auction SUMMARY: The Incentive Auc-
tion Task Force will present the latest update on progress towards the Commission’s 2014 tele-
vision broadcast incentive auction. 

The meeting site is fully accessible to 
people using wheelchairs or other 
mobility aids. Sign language 
interpreters, open captioning, and 
assistive listening devices will be 
provided on site. Other reasonable 
accommodations for people with 
disabilities are available upon request. 
In your request, include a description of 
the accommodation you will need and 
a way we can contact you if we need 
more information. Last minute requests 
will be accepted, but may be impossible 
to fill. Send an email to: fcc504@fcc.gov 
or call the Consumer & Governmental 
Affairs Bureau at 202–418–0530 (voice), 
202–418–0432 (tty). 

Additional information concerning 
this meeting may be obtained from 
Meribeth McCarrick, Office of Media 
Relations, (202) 418–0500; TTY 1–888– 
835–5322. Audio/Video coverage of the 
meeting will be broadcast live with 
open captioning over the Internet from 
the FCC Live Web page at www.fcc.gov/ 
live. 

For a fee this meeting can be viewed 
live over George Mason University’s 
Capitol Connection. The Capitol 
Connection also will carry the meeting 
live via the Internet. To purchase these 
services call (703) 993–3100 or go to 
www.capitolconnection.gmu.edu. 

Copies of materials adopted at this 
meeting can be purchased from the 
FCC’s duplicating contractor, Best Copy 
and Printing, Inc. (202) 488–5300; Fax 
(202) 488–5563; TTY (202) 488–5562. 
These copies are available in paper 
format and alternative media, including 
large print/type; digital disk; and audio 
and video tape. Best Copy and Printing, 
Inc. may be reached by email at 
FCC@BCPIWEB.com. 
Federal Communications Commission. 
Marlene H. Dortch, 
Secretary, Office of the Secretary, Office of 
Managing Director. 
[FR Doc. 2013–19788 Filed 8–12–13; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 6712–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Notice of Agreements Filed 

The Commission hereby gives notice 
of the filing of the following agreements 
under the Shipping Act of 1984. 
Interested parties may submit comments 
on the agreements to the Secretary, 

Federal Maritime Commission, 
Washington, DC 20573, within ten days 
of the date this notice appears in the 
Federal Register. Copies of the 
agreements are available through the 
Commission’s Web site (www.fmc.gov) 
or by contacting the Office of 
Agreements at (202)–523–5793 or 
tradeanalysis@fmc.gov. 

Agreement No.: 011931–004. 
Title: CMA CGM/Marfret Vessel 

Sharing Agreement. 
Parties: CMA CGM S.A., CMA CGM 

(UK) Limited, and Compagnie Maritime 
Marfret S.A. 

Filing Party: Draughn B. Arbona, Esq.; 
Senior Counsel; CMA CGM (America), 
LLC. 5701 Lake Wright Drive, Norfolk, 
VA 23502–1868. 

Synopsis: The amendment would 
increase the frequency of service from 
fortnightly to weekly, and increase the 
number of vessels in the service. 

Agreement No.: 012137–001. 
Title: NYK-Hanjin Shipping Slot 

Exchange Agreement. 
Parties: Nippon Yusen Kaisha, and 

Hanjin Shipping Co. Ltd. 
Filing Parties: Wayne R. Rohde, Esq.; 

Cozen O’Connor; 1627 I Street NW.; 
Suite 1100; Washington, DC 20006– 
4007. 

Synopsis: The amendment deletes 
Hapag-Lloyd as a party to the 
agreement, changes the name of the 
agreement to reflect the change in 
membership, and restates the 
agreement. The amendment also revises 
the geographic scope, the amount of 
space being exchanged, the duration of 
the agreement, and deletes obsolete 
language from the agreement. 

Agreement No.: 012215. 
Title: LGL/Inarme Cooperative 

Working Agreement. 
Parties: Liberty Global Logistics LLC 

and Industria Armamento Meridionale 
S.p.A. (Inarme). 

Filing Party: Brooke F. Shapiro; 
Winston & Strawn LLP; 200 Park 
Avenue; New York, NY 10166. 

Synopsis: The agreement authorizes 
LGL and Inarme to cooperate and 
exchange space with each other in the 
trade between the U.S. East and Gulf 
Coasts on the one hand, and the 
Caribbean, South America, Central 
America, Mediterranean, and Middle 
East on the other hand. 

Dated: August 9, 2013. 

By Order of the Federal Maritime 
Commission. 

Karen V. Gregory, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2013–19766 Filed 8–13–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Change in Bank Control Notices; 
Acquisitions of Shares of a Bank or 
Bank Holding Company 

The notificants listed below have 
applied under the Change in Bank 
Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and 
§ 225.41 of the Board’s Regulation Y (12 
CFR 225.41) to acquire shares of a bank 
or bank holding company. The factors 
that are considered in acting on the 
notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of 
the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)). 

The notices are available for 
immediate inspection at the Federal 
Reserve Bank indicated. The notices 
also will be available for inspection at 
the offices of the Board of Governors. 
Interested persons may express their 
views in writing to the Reserve Bank 
indicated for that notice or to the offices 
of the Board of Governors. Comments 
must be received not later than August 
29, 2013. 

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas (E. 
Ann Worthy, Vice President) 2200 
North Pearl Street, Dallas, Texas 75201– 
2272: 

1. James A. Hopson, Delhi, Louisiana; 
W. Briggs Hopson, W. Briggs Hopson, III, 
James W. Hopson, Mary K. Ricks, all of 
Vicksburg, Mississippi; Stacey Hopson 
Burgess, Haltom City, Texas; David 
Doughty, Suzette Hopson Doughty, 
James O. Doughty, and Mary C. 
Doughty, all of Rayville, Louisiana; 
collectively as a group acting in concert, 
to retain voting shares of Delhi 
Bancshares, Inc., and thereby indirectly 
retain voting shares of Guaranty Bank & 
Trust Company of Delhi, Louisiana, 
both in Delhi, Louisiana. 

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, August 9, 2013. 
Margaret McCloskey Shanks, 
Deputy Secretary of the Board. 
[FR Doc. 2013–19700 Filed 8–13–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6210–01–P 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 16:16 Aug 13, 2013 Jkt 229001 PO 00000 Frm 00072 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 9990 E:\FR\FM\14AUN1.SGM 14AUN1tk
el

le
y 

on
 D

S
K

3S
P

T
V

N
1P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

http://www.capitolconnection.gmu.edu
mailto:tradeanalysis@fmc.gov
http://www.fcc.gov/live
http://www.fcc.gov/live
mailto:FCC@BCPIWEB.com
mailto:fcc504@fcc.gov
http://www.fmc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2024-06-03T01:35:50-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




